
. . 
United Na~ - UNBESTRIC'.IED I 
ECON(lMIC. 

~~AS~?,~ .~ 
ORIGINAL: .ERJ.LISB 

(JONSEIL' . I 

AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL I ~ 

. ., 

FIFTH SESSION 

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE 
' 

SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE FIFTH MEETil\'G 

·.Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 21 July 1947 at 4:15 p.m.. 

Present.: 

Cha irma.n: Mr. Radimsky 

Mr. Kaminsky 
Mr. Martin 
Mr. Gonzales 
Mr; c~ 
Mr. :Belt 
Mr. Ordonneau 

r Mr. Sen 
Mr. Malik 
Mr. Patijn 
Mr. Thorn 
Mr. Moe · 
Mr. de Ia v.alle 
Prof. Sur 
Mr. Chernyshev 
Mr. Phillips 
Mr. L1 Stinebower 
Mr. d Ascoli 

(Czechoslovakia) 

Byelor~ssian Soviet Socilaist Republic) 
Cana~.J Chile , 
Chi 
Cub~ ) 
Franc~ 
India) ) 
Lebanon 
Netherlands) 
New Ze~land) 
Norw~yJ " 
Peru) 
Turkey) 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
United' Kingdom) 
United St~tes of America) 
Venezuela) • · 

~epresentatives of Specialized Agencies: 

Mr; Riches (ILO) 

Observers: Mr. Lopez Herrarte 
Mr. Williams 

Secretariat: Mr. A. D. K. Oven 

1. ~. Paul Deperon 

~-~ 
(Assistant Secretari-Genetal for 

Economic Affairs) 
(Director, Fiscal Division) 

Report of the Fiscal Commipsion (Documents E/440, E/440/Add.l) 

Mr. MOE (Norway) referred to parasraph 17 (b) of the Report (document 

~/440) according to which more posts would have to be created and asked for 

• an. explanatton concerning the nature and necessity of those additional 

posts. . ' 

Mr. DE~RON .(Director of the Fiscal Division) replied that the Fif:!l~ 
Commission recommended the resumption of the publications of the League of 

Nations interrupted by the war; those pub'lics:tions were: "Public Finance11
, 

a collection and analy~;Jie of data ~n public finance, and' "Collection of 

Tax Treaties". If the poets were not created, the work which was e:lrea~y 

behind schedule, would be delayed for a number of years. 

UNITED NATIONS 



Furthermore 1 the progr8llllll8 envisaged was broader 1D scope than tlle 

one carr1.ed out by the league. The staff then employed was larger than 

the one emplopd by the Fiscal Division at the present time. 

The CHAIRMAN proposed the approval of parssraph 16 (a) of the Beport. 

DECISION: Paraeraph 16 (a) was approved. 

Mr. STIBl30WER (United States of AErica) obJected to the financial 

implications of paragraphs 81 91 and 10 of the Report. Since the available 

funds were limited, priorities should be established amons the tasks 

contemplated by the Fiscal CoDD!lission1 . in the followt.ng order: 

1. The performance of service · tunc tiona required bJ the terms of 

reference; 

2. The collection of data on which the Commission ~ base 

recommendations of substance; 

3. The compilation and publication of data in order that tbe 
information collected by the Commission could be maa..,....i~ble to a 

large number of users; 

4. · The continuation of the work of the league of ·Nations iD the tield . 

of international taxation, etc. 

Same of those tasks might be dropped it tunds were limited. 

Mr. MABTIN (Canada) considered that priority should be given to fiscal 
. . 

research interrupted d.urins recent years. 

Mr. CliBBNYSBEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Bepublics) stated tbat tbe ,. . . 
proposed progratJ11118 was discussed at lensth by the Fiscal COliiDliss1.on. ot 
wbtch he acted as Chairman. The Commission also gave care~l cons14erit'lon. 

to the financial implications of its programme. The Commission C8JIII!!! to 
the conclusion that before gotns on with ita work1 the material an4 ~ 

documents on the proposed subJects should be gathered. The deJ.esation of the· 
• 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republica therefore moved the approval of tlle 

:report as presented. 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) asked to add in paragraph 8 (d) the wordins: 

"apecial a·tudiea of taxation problems" after "the issue relattns to ••• ". 

lie proposed also to incorporate in paragraph 9 (b) after the words "text 

of treaties" the wordins "other available material" as this m1.ght, for 

example 1 allow advantase to be taken of experience in the · field of federal 

double taxation. As regards paragraph 9 (d) 1 Mr. Martin asked that it be 

noted in the record that studies aim1.lar to those of the Tax Be"arch 

Foundation entitled "Tax Systems of the World" might be undertaken by the 

Seore~at. 

/Mr. d'ASCOLt (Venezuela) 

' 

.. 



: .. 

't 

... 
I' 

I' 

' ( . 

, Mr. d'ASCOU (Venezuela) referred to the recent v,isit of Mr. Deperon,. 

Director of the Fiscal Dttviaion of the United Nations Secretart&t, to 

Venezuela, as an example ot-; co-operation and technical help which could be 

followed, without~ financial burden be~ placed u~· the United Nations, 

since all expenses were plid by the Venezuelan Government. 

Mr. Deperon worked for a ~ew weeks w1 th the Minister of Fina.noe and 

other high officials of the Government, planning the bases of fiscal 

and administrative reforms. .An extremely valuable experience was thus 
I 

placed at the disposal of the Venezuelan ~vernment. 

Further Mr. d 1Ascoli pro:posed that the prOblem of the repression of 

smuggling should be taken up. 1 · . , .. ' . 
Mr. PHilLIPS (United ICingdom) said there WaS asreemant on two 

points, namely that the report presented was good, but that funds 

available were 11m1 ted. A long-term progr~ should therefore be 

estaplished w1 thout time lim! t. The tunds should be fixed by the Bwlsetar;r 
' . 

Committee of . the General Assembly, and the Fis~l Commission could then 
' t 

review a system of priori ties next year. As regards the problem of smnggl1 ng~ 
, I jl 

Mr. Phillips thought it might be put before the forthcoming Conference 

on pUJsport and travel torma.li ties. . ' 
Mr. M:>E (Norway) agreed W1 th the proposal of the United Kingdom, 

fl . ' . fbut emphasized that the budget was too high. He questioned the desiral;:tl1Q' 1 

I • . 

of ,11 the publications suggested and proposed to gather .informatian . ' 

in this field only with the purpose of enabling the Secretariat to . . , 

undertake studies when they were required. 
. I 

t In plragraph 8 (a), Mr. ·Moe proposed to delete the .word "EID1'" after f 

"authoritative information on", as well as the words "Member Govermoents" ' . ~. 
I I 

A · e.f't~r "the Commission by •• • ", and the words "other commissions, and organs 1 

.•· 

l u 

' ) .' 
I 

·Of the United Nations, 1?-he specialized agencies and non-governmental 

agencies of category A'' a:fter "th~ Economic and Social Council" at t~ . 
end of the sentence. 

'· 
_, }_ 

He also reco:mme:Qd.el the staggering of tbe publication programme . '\ 
over a number of years, . 

' Mr. CBERittSHEV (UnioiJ. of Soviet Socialist Republics) in answer to 

questions asked by the representative of Norway, stated tbat the maJority 

Of the Ftscal Comm:lsa1~ . had Considered 'the work pl'OltlSed as a ld,niJ!IUSD. · 

The Coiiildssion had _taken ·t}ie financial conSiderations tully il).to. aocoun.t. 
The report of the CODDD18sion1 from the fir~t to the last eenwuce1 he.d 

been approved unanimowt"4 
., ' . ~ 



Mr. OWEN (Assistant Secretary-General) said that the present staf't 

was com.pletel;r insufficient to carry out the conservative programme of' 

work which was proposed. The personnel required could carry out the 

vork over a period of five years onl;r and the budget proposed was a mjntnntm. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebaaon) proposed an amendment to include in puoasraph 8 (b) 

attar "Make appropt"iate arrangements ••• " the wording "in co-ordination 

with the existing practices and policies of the sUb-committee of the 

Bconomic and Employment Commission and in harmony w1 th Resolution 51". 
Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) raised the problem of the 

financial implicationa of the work of the Economic and Social Council 

to be carried oui. by the Secretariat. The Secretary-General should have 

a certain discretion to establish priorities within the Secretariat. Such 

a practice would facilitate the task of the Economic and Social Council. 

Mr. CHANG (China) supported the proposal of the representative of the 

United States; however, he felt that no decision 1n the matter should be 

DBde at the present time. A committee dealing With the f1mmc1al 

~plication& should be created. 

The CHAIRMAN observed, in answer to the previous remar~ 1 that the 

~G~tne:ral Assembl;r had established a. budgetary cOllllldltee to consider 

.-onA,'Iit1tures trom an overall point of view. 

Mr. PHilLIPS (United Klzisdom) proposed to amenQ. parasraph 16 (b) to 

'~UESTS the Secretary"-General to take the action recommended 1n 

1'8ragrapbs 8, 9, and 10 of that report over such a period as 

resources put at the disposal of the Secretary-General permit, bearing 

in mind the impossibility and undesirability at the present time of 

embarld.ng in tull upon all the taskS laid upon the Secretariat in 

the Report; in particular the publication of documents and the rapid 

resumption of work on double tam tion should not take priority over 

tbe compilation of a sufficient body of fiscal information to enable 

the Fiscal Commission to advise the Counc~l and its Economic and 

Employment Commission on special studies. " 

Concerning paragraph 16 (a), he felt that it should be placed on 

record that the Committee approved the report and not merel;r that it 

took note of it 1 since it was an excellent report. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the precedents were that the Council 

dld not eulogize aey particular commission in its re~olution. 

Mr. SEN (India) proposed to adopt the report as it stood and to leave 

to the fecretary-General to make the necessary arrangements to carry 

out the work. 

/Mr. ORDONNEAU 

' 



EIAC.IJ/SR .. 'j ' 
P'age 5 

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) supported the Indian proposal and stated that 

his country attached great importance to the problem of double taxation. 
4 • · • 

Mr. SEN (India) considered that the word.i.ns "within the limi ta of . 

financial resources and means of work at hie disposal" included in the -

beginning of pa~agraph 8 covered all f+nancial aspects of the problem; 

the Budgetary Committee of the General Assembly would have to decide upon 

that matter in the· final instance. ~ 
. . 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) preferred an amendment 

along the lines previousq J;iroposed by the United Kingdom; but suggested 

that if the __ wording of paragraph 8 mentioned by the Indian· representative ' 

_ (''within the limits_ ••• ")_· were inserted in 'paragraph 9, it wou~d :mo~e or 

less cover the case. There was no difference on tundamental issues but 

merely a question of whether the Council should decide on priorities or 

leave it to the Secretariat. 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) propoa~d to leave the decision to the 

Secretary-General and, ~ connection with the proposals of the 

United Kinsdom and India, to "incorporate in paragraph 16 (b), at the end 

of the sentence, the words "within the limite of fine.il.cial resources". 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) agreed to the Cana<I:_ian proposal. 

The CHAIRMAN eta ted that the Norwegian proposals for ·paragraph 8 (a) 

could not be presented · as amendments to . the text but as a resolution to the 

Council. The word "any" _in paragraph 8 _(a) was omitted. The words "MembeJ;" 

Governments", "other commissions and organs of the United Nations, the 

specialized agencies and non-goverpmental agencies of category A"~ were left 

standing, -aa they were covered by the terms of reference in paragraph 1. 

DECISION: The Canadian proposal concerning paragraph 8 (d) was adopted. 

- Mr. DEPERON (~cre'bariat) . remarked, in connection with paragraph 9 (b), 
I 

that 'federa~ tax re~tigns were essentially different from 

·international tax relations_ and that their .study at present would overburden 

the Secreta~iat. 

Mr. !JARTIN (Canada) consequentlY withdrew his amendment to paragraph 9 

Ml'. IJ.ALIK (Leban-on) proposed .that the beginning of paragraph· 8 ('b) 

should contain a reference to the Sub-commission on Economic Development 

and _to the desirability of co-ordtriating technical advice. _ 

Mr. OWEN (Assi~tant Secretary-General) pointed out that the :pOint 

relating to economic development was covered in the secOnd sentence ·~r that 
. . . 

paragraph and co-o~dination 1n the field of expert assistance was provide~ 

for by Resolution 51 (IV) adopted by the Council on 28 lerch 1947. 

Mr. MAJ.:IK (Lebanon) ·withdrew hie amendment on .the understanding that 

a reference to that resolution would be added _to that paragr~ph. 

/DECISIONi 



mommw: Tbe lebanese proposal, as amended, was adopted. 

Ml'. d.'ASCOLI (Ve)leZUela) withdrew his proposal OODCe:rJ$ls the 

NpN&a1on of amugling1 provided he could reserve his pos1 t1on until . . 
c11aouaaiOD of 1 tem 32 of the .Apnda of the Council. 

IBOlSION: The rePQrt ot the Jl1.8oal Oamad.ss1on aa amendM waa 
approyid, the final clraf't!ns to be undertaken b7 the 
.Oouno11. · 

The meetiDg roae .at 6:30p.m. 


